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EPSCoR 
Louisiana Materials Design Alliance (LAMDA) 

Seed Funding Track 4: STEM Outreach 
 

Answers given by Board of Regents staff in response to questions in 
response to the Request for Proposals (RFP) as of January 7, 2022. 

 
Proposals Due: January 31, 2022 

 
Question: 
 
We hope to bring middle school groups on campus to 
have a "STEM" day.  Could funds be used to buy the students and mentor 
teachers lunch? 
 
Answer: 
 
Yes, meals for a full day conference/event that is critical to meeting the requirements of 
the LAMDA grant are allowable. 
 

Question: 

How many proposals are allowed per institution? In other words, is Southeastern 
allowed to submit more than one proposal with different k-12 partners?  

Answer: 

Yes, an IHE is allowed to submit more than one proposal serving different k-12 
partners.  

Question: 

Is the period of performance date of August 31, 2022 the date the final report and other 
deliverables are due? Or the last day of program delivery? Or the start date of 
performance?  

Answer: 

August 31, 2022 is the contract end date.  Final reports and invoicing are due within 
thirty days of the contract end date. 
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Question: 

The award date is Feb 7. When would funding be available?  

Answer: 

Invoices dated within the contract period are reimbursable. 

Question: 

Are community youth serving organizations such as Youth Build eligible to participate? 

Answer: 

Yes, non-profit organizations are eligible as partners. 

Question: 

Is Florida Parishes Juvenile Detention Center, which is a Tangipahoa Parish Schools 
site, eligible as a k-12 institution?  

Answer: 

Yes 

 


